Corporation of the Township of Chisholm

Municipal Office/Council Chambers: 2847 Chiswick Line, Powassan, Ont. POH 1Z0
Phone (705)724-3526 - Fax (705)724-5099 info@chisholm.ca

AGENDA
COUNCIL MEETING
TUESDAY, July 8, 2025 7:00 PM

1. CALL TO ORDER & ACKNOWLEDGE FIRST NATIONS PEOPLES AND LAND
“We respectfully acknowledge that we are on the traditional territory of the Anishinaabe
Peoples, in the Robinson-Huron and Williams Treaties areas. We wish to acknowledge the long
history of First Nations and Metis Peoples in Ontario and show respect to the neighbouring
Indigenous communities. We offer our gratitude for their care for, and teachings about, our
earth and our relations. May we continue to honor these teachings.”

2. NOTIFICATION OF PECUNIARY INTEREST

3. ADOPTION OF AGENDA

4. ADOPTION OF MINUTES
(a) Minutes, Regular Council Meeting, June 24, 2025 (Encl.)

5. APPROVAL OF ACCOUNTS — None

6. PRESENTATION AND DELEGATIONS -None

7. OPEN FORUM

8. MAYOR STAFF COMMITTEE AND GOVERNMENT REPORTS
(a) Mayor and Council Reports
»  Mayor
(b) Committee Reports
» Minutes,Board of Health, April 23, 2025 (Encl.)
» Draft Minutes, Committee of Adjustment, June 24, 2025 (Encl.)
=  Minutes, North Bay-Mattawa Conservation Authority, May 14, 2025 (Encl)
» Minutes, North Bay-Mattawa Conservation Authority Executive Committee, May
23, 2025 (Encl.)
(c) Correspondence
» MOE, Proposed amendments to the Resource Recovery and Circular Economy Act
(Encl.)
Minister of Rural Affairs, Rural Ontario Development (ROD) Program (Encl.)
AMO President’s Update (Encl.)
Almaguin Highlands Chamber of Commerce Newsletter (Encl.)
Ministry of Energy and Mines- Municipal Technical Workshops on Broadband
Deployment (Encl.)

9. REVIEW BUDGET REPORT -None




10. PUBLIC WORKS REPORTS
(a) Public Works Activity Report — June 7 — July 3, 2025, Operations Superintendent (Encl.)

11. NEW BUSINESS
a) Tender Result Summary Report — Available at meeting only

12. IN CAMERA

13. ADJOURNMENT
(a) By-law 2025-25 being a By-law to confirm the proceedings of the Council meeting.
(b) Resolution re: Adjournment.




Corporation of the Township of Chisholm

Municipal Office/Council Chambers: 2847 Chiswick Line, Powassan, Ont. POH 1Z0
Phone (705)724-3526 - Fax (705)724-5099 info@chisholm.ca

MINUTES
COUNCIL MEETING
TUESDAY, JUNE 24, 2025 7:00 PM

1. CALL TO ORDER & ACKNOWLEDGE FIRST NATIONS PEOPLES AND LAND
“We respectfully acknowledge that we are on the traditional territory of the Anishinaabe
Peoples, in the Robinson-Huron and Williams Treaties areas. We wish to acknowledge the long
history of First Nations and Metis Peoples in Ontario and show respect to the neighbouring
Indigenous communities. We offer our gratitude for their care for, and teachings about, our
earth and our relations. May we continue to honor these teachings.”

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Gail Degagne, in Council Chambers at 8:02 p.m., with
Councillors, Bernadette Kerr, Claire Riley, Nunzio Scarfone, and Paul Sharp. Staff member
present was CAO Lesley Marshall and OS Shawn Hughes. There were no members of the public
present.

2. NOTIFICATION OF PECUNIARY INTEREST

3. ADOPTION OF AGENDA
Resolution 2025-139 Paul Sharp and Claire Riley: Be it resolved that the Agenda for this meeting
be adopted as amended, removal of 12 a) In Camera discussion.

4. ADOPTION OF MINUTES

(a) Minutes, Regular Council Meeting, June 10, 2025 (Encl.)
Resolution 2025-140 Bernadette Kerr and Nunzio Scarfone: Be it resolved that the
Minutes of the June 10, 2025 Regular Council Meeting be adopted as printed and
circulated. ‘Carried’

(b) Minutes, Special Council Meeting, June 12, 2025 (Encl.)
Resolution 2025-141 Paul Sharp and Bernadette Kerr: Be it resolved that the Minutes of
the June 12, 2025 Special Council Meeting be adopted as printed. ‘Carried’

5. APPROVAL OF ACCOUNTS — None

6. PRESENTATION AND DELEGATIONS -None

7. OPEN FORUM

8. MAYOR STAFF COMMITTEE AND GOVERNMENT REPORTS
(a) Mayor and Council Reports
= Mayor
(b) Committee Reports
»  Minutes, Lake Nosbonsing OPP Board, May 22, 2025 (Encl.)
= OPP Report to East Ferris, Bonfield, and Chisholm, May 22, 2025(Encl.)
» Lake Nosbonsing OPP Detachment Annual Informational Report to Council (Encl.)

N Datex) ‘Y V15

LC'H FSHEM T X
tem" L4 G

Bl 1S R




»  Minutes, Health Unit, Board of Health, February 26, 2025 (Encl.)

* Minutes, DNSSAB Board Meeting, April 23, 2025 (Encl.)

=  Minutes, Golden Sunshine, May 20, 2025 (Encl.)

»  Minutes, Golden Sunshine, June 18, 2025 (Encl.)

(c) Correspondence

= AMO Conference 2025 — Highlights (Encl.)

» Resolution, Municipality of Port Hope, Bill 5 (Encl.)

» Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing, Clarification Bill 17 and the Building

Code (Encl.)

» Federation of Canadian Municipalities, Rural Canada Report (Preamble Encl.)
Resolution 2025-142 Claire Riley and Nunzio Scarfone: Be it resolved that the Mayor, Staff,
Committee and Correspondence reports be accepted as presented.  ‘Carried’

9. REVIEW BUDGET REPORT -None

10. PUBLIC WORKS REPORTS
(a) Discussion -Public Works Capital Allocation, verbal

11. NEW BUSINESS

12. IN CAMERA — Removed from Agenda

13. ADJOURNMENT

(a) By-law 2025-25 being a By-law to confirm the proceedings of the Council meeting.
Resolution 2025-143 Paul Sharp and Bernadette Kerr: Be it resolved that By-law 2025-
25, being a by-law to confirm the proceedings of the Council meeting held on June 24,
2025, be read a first, second, and third time and passed this June 24, 2025. ‘Carried’

(b) Resolution re: Adjournment.
Resolution 2025-144 Claire Riley and Nunzio Scarfone: Be it resolved that the Council
now adjourn this meeting. Time: 8:02 p.m. ‘Carried’

Mayor, Gail Degagne

CAO Clerk Treasurer, Lesley Marshall



A meeting of the Board of Health for the North Bay Parry Sound District Health Unit was held on
Wednesday, April 23, 2025, via teleconference. The meeting was open to the public and live
streaming of the proceedings was provided for the media and public through a link on the Health
Unit’s website. '

PRESENT:

Nipissing District:

Central Appointee Karen Cook

Central Appointee Jamie Lowery (Vice-Chairperson)
Central Appointee : Sara Inch

Central Appointee Maurice Switzer

Central Appointee Dave Wolfe

Eastern Appointee Rick Champagne (Chairperson)
Western Appointee — Nipissing District Jamie Restoule

Parry Sound District:

Northeastern Appointee Blair Flowers
Southeastern Appointee Marianne Stickland
Western Appointee ' Jamie McGarvey
Public Appointees: Tim Sheppard

Catherine Still

REGRETS:

ALSO IN ATTENDANCE:

Medical Officer of Health/Executive Officer Dr. Carol Zimbalatti
Executive Assistant, Executive Director’s Office Christine Neily
Recorder

Executive Assistant, Office of the Medical Officer of Health  Ashley Lecappelain

1.0 CALLTO ORDER

The Board of Health members joined the meeting in person from the Nipissing Room at 345 Oak
Street West, North Bay, Ontario, and virtually via Teams video conference.

Rick Champagne, Board of Health Chairperson called the Board of Health meeting to order at
6:50 p.m.

2.0 APPROVAL OF AGENDA

CISHG{M Page10f8
SRR [tem:

= .m




Date: April 23, 2025

The agenda for the April 23, 2025, Board of Health meeting was reviewed, and the following
motion was read:

Board of Health Resolution #BOH/2025/04/01 *Sheppard/Still

Be It Resolved, that the Board of Health Agenda, dated April 23, 2025, be approved.

The recorded vote was as follows:

RECORDED VOTE FOR CIRCULATION: Yes / No (Please circle one)

Name: For: Against: Abstain: Name: For: Against: Abstain:
Rick Champagne X Jamie Restoule X
Karen Cook X Tim Sheppard X
Biair Flowers X Marianne Stickland X
Sara Inch X Catherine Still X
Jamie Lowery X Maurice Switzer X
Jamie McGarvey X Dave Wolfe X

“Carried”

3.0 CONFLICT OF INTEREST DECLARATION

There were no conflicts of interest declared.

4.0 APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MINUTES

4.1 Board of Health Minutes — February 26, 2025

The minutes from the Board of Health meeting held on February 26, 2025, were reviewed and
the following motion was read:

Board of Health Resolution #BOH/2025/04/02 *Restoule/Flowers

Be It Resolved, that the minutes from the Board of Health meeting held on February 26, 2025, be
approved as presented.

The recorded vote was as follows:

RECORDED VOTE FOR CIRCULATION: Yes / No (Please circle one)

Name: For: Against: Abstain: Name: For: Against: Abstain:
Rick Champagne X Jamie Restoule X
Karen Cook X Tim Sheppard X

Trorh Ry Ps oy Sowend G izich
Health Unit

Bursawdssants Page20of8



Date: April 23, 2025

Blair Flowers X Marianne Stickland X
Sara Inch X Catherine Still X
Jamie Lowery X Maurice Switzer X
Jamie McGarvey X Dave Wolfe X

“Carried”
5.0 DATE OF THE NEXT MEETING
Date: June 26, 2025

Time: to be determined
Place: Georgian Room, Parry Sound Office

6.0 BUSINESS ARISING

There was no discussion under Business Arising.
7.0 REPORT OF MEDICAL OFFICER OF HEALTH

The Report of the Medical Officer of Health dated April 23, 2025, was presented to the Board of
Health for information purposes.

Questions and comments were received and addressed.
8.0 BOARD COMMITTEE REPORTS
8.1 Finance and Property Committee

A Finance and Property Committee meeting was held prior to the Board of Health meeting. The
following motions were read:

Board of Health Resolution #BOH/2025/04/03 *Stickland/Sheppard

Whereas, on June 25, 2008, the Board of Health for the North Bay Parry Sound District Health
Unit approved a municipal reserve fund be established; and

Whereas, on September 26, 2012, the Board of Health by resolution removed the cap from the
municipal reserve; and

Whereas, on April 23, 2025, the Finance and Property Committee of the Board of Health reviewed
the North Bay Parry Sound District Health Unit draft annual audited financial statements for the
year-ended December 31, 2024.

Now Therefore Be It Resolved, that on the recommendation of the Finance and Property
Committee that the Board of Health for the North Bay Parry Sound District Health Unit approve

ot B Parey Soaod Dhtzict
Health Unit

Bursow,dsaante Page 3 of 8



Date: April 23, 2025

the transfer of funds from the Health Unit general account to the municipal reserve in the amount
of $154,064; and

Furthermore Be It Resolved, that on the recommendation of the Finance and Property Committee
that the Board of Health for the North Bay Parry Sound District Health Unit approve the North Bay
Parry Sound District Health Unit audited financial statements for the year-ended December 31,

2024; and

Furthermore Be It Resolved, that the annual audited financial statements for the North Bay Parry
Sound District Health Unit, which includes a note outlining the transactions of the municipal
reserve fund for the year-ended December 31, 2024, be sent to member municipalities.

The recorded vote was as foliows:

RECORDED VOTE FOR CIRCULATION: Yes / No (Piease circle one)

Name: For: Against: Abstain: Name: For: Against: Abstain:
Rick Champagne X Jamie Restoule X
Karen Cook X Tim Sheppard X
Blair Flowers X Marianne Stickland X
Sara Inch X Catherine Still X
Jamie Lowery X Maurice Switzer X
Jamie McGarvey X Dave Wolfe X

“Carried”

Board of Health Resolution #BOH/2025/04/04 *Inch/Restoule

Whereas, the Board of Health for the North Bay Parry Sound District Health Unit approved a list of
signing officers for 2025 at its meeting on January 22, 2025; and

Whereas, a new position, Manager Finance has been created through the reorganization process;

Therefore, Be It Resolved, that on the recommendation of the Finance and Property Committee
that the Board of Health for the North Bay Parry Sound District Health Unit approve Kimberly
Gervais, Manager, Finance, as a signing officer for the year 2025.

The recorded vote was as follows:

RECORDED VOTE FOR CIRCULATION: Yes / No (Please circle one)

Name: For: Against: Abstain: Name: For: Against: Abstain;
Rick Champagne X Jamie Restoule X
Karen Cook X Tim Sheppard X

He3ith Unit

LR ETOLND

. Bursaudssams . Page4of 8



Date: April 23, 2025

Blair Flowers Marianne Stickland

Sara Inch Catherine Still

Jamie Lowery

XX XX

X
X
Maurice Switzer X
X

Jamie McGarvey Dave Wolfe

“Carried”

Board of Health Resolution #BOH/2025/04/05 *Sheppard/McGarvey

Whereas, the current Executive Director, Finance was given delegated authority to represent the
Health Unit in 2020; and ‘

Whereas, the current Executive Director, Finance position will not be refilled after retirement; and

Whereas, a level Ill Representative with CRA assists with the efficient operation of the Health
Unit.

Therefore Be It Resolved, that on the recommendation of the Finance and Property Committee
that the Board of Health for the North Bay Parry Sound District Health Unit approve the
appointment of the Manager, Finance, as their level lll Representative with the Canada Revenue
Agency (CRA), with no set end date.

The recorded vote was as follows:

RECORDED VOTE FOR CIRCULATION: Yes / No (Please circle one)

Name: For: Against: Abstain: Name: For: Against: Abstain:
Rick Champagne X Jamie Restoule X
Karen Cook X Tim Sheppard X
Blair Flowers X Marianne Stickland X
Sara Inch X Catherine Still X
Jamie Lowery X Maurice Switzer X
Jamie McGarvey X Dave Wolfe X

“Carried”

Board of Health Resolution #BOH/2025/04/06 *Wolfe/Lowery

Whereas, the North Bay Parry Sound District Health Unit submitted a one-time funding request
with the annual service plan on March 31, 2025; and

Whereas, the Board of Health approval should have been obtained prior to submission; and

Whereas, the Ministry of Health permitted applications for the purchase of new purpose-built
vaccine refrigerators;

T
Health Unit

7
Bursev.dnaantt Page5of8



Date: April 23, 2025

Therefore Be It Resolved, that on the recommendation of the Finance and Property Committee
that the Board of Health for the North Bay Parry Sound District Health Unit approve the
submission of a request for two purpose-built vaccine refrigerators at a total cost of 530,816.00.

The recorded vote was as follows:

RECORDED VOTE FOR CIRCULATION: Yes / No (Please circle one)

Name: For: Against: Abstain: Name: For: Against: Abstain:
Rick Champagne X Jamie Restoule X
Karen Cook X Tim Sheppard X
Blair Flowers X Marianne Stickland X
Sara Inch X Catherine Still X
Jamie Lowery X Maurice Switzer X
Jamie McGarvey X Dave Wolfe X

“Carried”

Board of Health Resolution #BOH/2025/04/07 *Still/Stickland

Whereas, the current thresholds for approving of legal documents, purchases, and asset
capitalization have not been revised since 2007; and

Whereas, the cost of living and inflation have changed significantly since that time;

Therefore Be It Resolved, that on the recommendation of the Finance and Property Committee
that the Board of Health for the North Bay Parry Sound District Health Unit approves thresholds as

presented in Tables 1-4.

The recorded vote was as follows:

RECORDED VOTE FOR CIRCULATION: Yes / No (Please circle one)

Name: For: Against: Abstain: Name: For: Against: Abstain:
Rick Champagne X Jamie Restoule X
Karen Cook X Tim Sheppard X
Blair Flowers X Marianne Stickland X
Sara Inch X Catherine Still X
Jamie Lowery X Maurice Switzer X
Jamie McGarvey X Dave Wolfe X

“Carried”

8.1 Personnel Policy, Employee/Labour Relations Committee

Rurth Bay Party Soumns Divieict
Health Unit

Eureaw.ds.sants Page 6 of 8



Date: April 23, 2025

A Personnel Policy, Employee/Labour Relations Committee meeting was held prior to the Board
of Health meeting. The following motions were read:

Board of Health Resolution #BOH/2025/04/08 *Lowery/McGarvey

Whereas, Dr. Carol Zimbalatti was appointed as full-time Medical Officer of Health/Executive
Officer for the North Bay Parry Sound District Health Unit by the Board of Health, effective July 11,

2023; and

Whereas, the Board of Health conducted a performance evaluation for the Medical Officer of
Health/Executive Officer (MOH/EQ) in 2024 as per Board of Health Bylaw Section IV, #54; and

Whereas, the Board of Health directed that the next evaluation occur in 2025,

Therefore Be it Resolved, that on the recommendation of the Personnel Policy, Employee/Labour
Relations Committee that the Board of Health for the North Bay Parry Sound District Health Unit
approve the continuation of the Ad Hoc committee, called the “Medical Officer of Health
Performance Evaluation Committee,” which is comprised of the Chairperson of the Board of
Health, Chairperson of the Personnel Policy, Labour/Employee Relations Committee, and the
Executive Director of Corporate Services; and

Further Be It Resolved, that on the recommendation of the Personnel Policy, Employee/Labour
Relations Committee that the Board of Health for the North Bay Parry Sound District Health Unit
approve remuneration for this activity in accordance with Board of Health Bylaw Section VI, #79.

The recorded vote was as follows:

RECORDED VOTE FOR CIRCULATION: Yes / No (Please circle one)

Name: For: Against: Abstain: Name: For: Against: Abstain:
Rick Champagne X Jamie Restoule X
Karen Cook X Tim Sheppard X
Blair Flowers X Marianne Stickland X
Sara Inch X Catherine Still X
Jamie Lowery X Maurice Switzer X
Jamie McGarvey X Dave Wolfe X

“Carried”

9.0 CORRESPONDENCE

Board of Health correspondence listed for the April 23, 2025, meeting is made available for
review by Board members in the Board of Health online portal.

10.0 NEW BUSINESS

Forah Ray Perry Soond Divgict

Health Unit

Bureau de sants Page7of 8



Date: April 23, 2025

10.1 Association of Local Public Health Agencies (alPHa) 2025 Annual General Meeting

The following motion was read:

Board of Health Resolution #BOH/2025/04/09 *Stickland/Restoule

Be It Resolved, that the Board of Health for the North Bay Parry Sound District Health Unit
authorizes two Board of Health member(s) to attend the Association of Local Public Health
Agencies (alPHa) 2025 Annual General Meeting and Conference to be held June 18-20 at The
Pantages Hotel, located at 200 Victoria Street in Toronto, ON; and

Furthermore Be It Resolved, that expenses related to attendance of the alPHa 2025 Annual
General Meeting and Conference be paid in accordance with the Board of Health Bylaw, VI, #79.

The recorded vote was as follows:

RECORDED VOTE FOR CIRCULATION: Yes / No {Please circle one)

Name: For: Against: Abstain: Name: For: Against: Abstain:
Rick Champagne X Jamie Restoule X
Karen Cook X Tim Sheppard X
Blair Flowers X Marianne Stickland X
Sara Inch X Catherine Still X
Jamie Lowery X Maurice Switzer X
Jamie McGarvey X Dave Wolfe X

“Carried”
16.0 IN CAMERA

There was no in camera session.

17.0 ADJOURNMENT

Having no further business, Rick Champagne the Board of Health Chairperson adjourned the
Board of Health meeting at 7:24 p.m.

Original Signed by Rick Champagne 2025/06/25
Chairperson/Vice-Chairperson Date (yyyy/mm/dd)
Original Signed by Ashley Lecappelain 2025/06/25
Ashley Lecappelain, Recorder Date (yyyy/mm/dd)

Tiorth By Pucry Sonod DRIZIEE
Health Unit
L LA LTS

Burnsuds 2ante Page 8 of 8



NORTH BAY PARRY SOUND DISTRICT HEALTH UNIT
FINANCE AND PROPERTY COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD OF HEALTH
MINUTES - FINANCE AND PROPERTY COMMITTEE, April 23, 2025

345 Oak Street West, Nipissing Room, North Bay, Ontario

PRESENT:

Nipissing District:

Central Appointee Karen Cook

Central Appointee Sara Inch

Central Appointee Jamie Lowery

Central Appointee Maurice Switzer
Central Appointee Dave Wolfe (Chairperson)
Eastern Appointee Rick Champagne
Western Appointee — Nipissing District Jamie Restoule

Parry Sound District:

Northeastern Appointee Blair Flowers

Western Appointee Jamie McGarvey
Southeastern Appointee Marianne Stickland

Public Appointees: Tim Sheppard (Vice-Chairperson)

Catherine Still

REGRETS:

ALSO IN ATTENDANCE:

Medical Officer of Health/Executive Officer Dr. Carol Zimbalatti
Executive Director, Finance Isabel Churcher
Executive Director, Corporate Services Paul Massicotte
Executive Assistant, Executive Director’s Office Christine Neily
Recorder

Executive Assistant, Office of the Medical Officer of Health  Ashley Lecappelain

1.0 CALLTO ORDER

The Finance and Property Committee members joined the meeting in person from the Nipissing
Room at 345 Oak Street West, North Bay, Ontario, and virtually via Teams video conference.

Dave Wolfe, Finance and Property Chairperson called the meeting to order at 5:10 p.m.

2.0 LAND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT



Minutes: Finance and Property Committee of the Board of Health
Date: February 26, 2025

The land acknowledgement was provided by Marianne Stickland.
3.0 APPROVAL OF AGENDA

The agenda for April 23, 2025, Finance and Property Committee meeting was reviewed, and the
following motion was read:

Finance and Property Recommendation #FP/2025/04/01 * Still/Stickland

Be It Resolved, that the Finance and Property Committee agenda dated April 23, 2025 be
approved.

The recorded vote was as follows:

RECORDED VOTE FOR CIRCULATION: Yes / No (Please circle one)

Name: For: Against: Abstain: Name: For: Against: Abstain:
Rick Champagne X Jamie Restoule X
Karen Cook X Tim Sheppard X
Blair Flowers X Marianne Stickland  x
Sara Inch X Catherine Still X
Jamie Lowery X Maurice Switzer X
Jamie McGarvey X Dave Wolfe X

“Carried”

4.0 CONFLICT OF INTEREST DECLARATION
There were no conflicts of interest declared.
5.0 PRESENTATION: AUDIT REPORT

Sara Lingenfelter of KPMG LLP provided a presentation on the audit for the year ended
December 31, 2024.

Ms. Lingenfelter reviewed the Audit Findings Report. The audit was reported as substantially
complete, with no identified audit risks, uncorrected misstatements, significant unusual
transactions, internal control deficiencies, or issues related to accounting policies or financial
reporting. No concerns were noted regarding the application of new accounting standards or
presentation and disclosure practices.

Ms. Lingenfelter also summarized KPMG's audit methodology, including quality indicators,
team composition, and use of technology.

North Bay

Purey Sowad Dixtrict
Health Unit

B-G-009-001 Sureau de ams S Page2of 8



Minutes: Finance and Property Committee of the Board of Health
Date: February 26, 2025

Questions from Board of Health members were addressed.

Ms. Lingenfelter and Health Unit staff were thanked for their work and the presentation to the
Finance and Property Committee. She left the meeting at 5:35 p.m.

6.0 APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MINUTES
6.1 Finance and Property committee Minutes — February 26, 2025

The minutes from the Finance and Property Committee meeting held on February 26, 2025,
were reviewed and the following motion was read:

Finance and Property Recommendation #FP/2025/04/02 *Lowery/Switzer

Be It Resolved, that the minutes from the Finance and Property Committee meeting held on
February 26, 2025, be approved as presented.

The recorded vote was as follows:

RECORDED VOTE FOR CIRCULATION: Yes / No (Please circle one)

Name: For: Against: Abstain: Name: For: Against: Abstain:
Rick Champagne X Jamie Restoule X
Karen Cook X Tim Sheppard X
Blair Flowers X Marianne Stickland X
Sara Inch X Catherine Still X
Jamie Lowery X Maurice Switzer X
Jamie McGarvey X Dave Wolfe X

“Carried”
7.0 DATE OF NEXT MEETING

Date: June 25, 2025
Time:  To be determined
Location: Georgian Room, Parry Sound Office

8.0  BUSINESS ARISING
There was nothing brought forward under Business Arising.
9.0 NEW BUSINESS

9.1 2024 Year-end Audit

North Ray Purey Sownd Divirict
Health Unit

B-G-009-001 Buresu de santd Page 3 of 8



Minutes: Finance and Property Committee of the Board of Health
Date: February 26, 2025

There was no additional discussion following the 2024 year-end audit report presentation
provided at the start of the meeting.

The following motion was read:

Finance and Property Recommendation #FP/2025/04/03 *Champagne/Stickland

Whereas, on June 25, 2008, the Board of Health for the North Bay Parry Sound District Health
Unit approved a municipal reserve fund be established; and

Whereas, on September 26, 2012, the Board of Health by resolution removed the cap from the
municipal reserve; and

Whereas, on April 23, 2025, the Finance and Property Committee of the Board of Health
reviewed the North Bay Parry Sound District Health Unit draft annual audited financial
statements for the year-ended December 31, 2024.

Now Therefore Be It Resolved, that the Finance and Property Committee recommends that the
Board of Health for the North Bay Parry Sound District Health Unit approve the transfer of funds
from the Health Unit general account to the municipal reserve in the amount of 5154,064; and

Furthermore Be It Resolved, that the Finance and Property Committee recommends that the
Board of Health approve the North Bay Parry Sound District Health Unit audited financial
statements for the year-ended December 31, 2024; and

Furthermore Be It Resolved, that the annual audited financial statements for the North Bay
Parry Sound District Health Unit, which includes a note outlining the transactions of the
municipal reserve fund for the year-ended December 31, 2024, be sent to member

municipalities.
The recorded vote was as follows:

RECORDED VOTE FOR CIRCULATION: Yes / No (Please circle one)

Name: For: Against: Abstain: Name: For: Against: Abstain:
Rick Champagne X Jamie Restoule X
Karen Cook X Tim Sheppard X
Blair Flowers X Marianne Stickland X
Sara Inch X Catherine Still X
Jamie Lowery X Maurice Switzer X
Jamie McGarvey X Dave Wolfe X

“Carried”

Rurih Ray Parry Sovad Dhine.

7
B-G-009-001 Bureau ds oM Page 4 of 8



Minutes: Finance and Property Committee of the Board of Health
Date: February 26, 2025

9.2 Signing Officer 2025
The following motion was read:

Finance and Property Recommendation #FP/2025/04/04 *Cook/McGarvey

Whereas, the Board of Health for the North Bay Parry Sound District Health Unit approved a list
of signing officers for 2025 at its meeting on January 22, 2025; and

Whereas, a new position, Manager Finance has been created through the reorganization
process;

Therefore, Be It Resolved, that the Finance and Property Committee recommends that the
Board of Health for the North Bay Parry Sound District Health Unit approve Kimberly Gervais,
Manager, Finance, as a signing officer for the year 2025.

The recorded vote was as follows:

RECORDED VOTE FOR CIRCULATION: Yes / No (Please circle one)

Name: For: Against: Abstain: Name: For: Against: Abstain:

Rick Champagne Jamie Restoule

Karen Cook Tim Sheppard

Sara Inch Catherine Still

Jamie Lowery Maurice Switzer

X
X
Blair Flowers X Marianne Stickland
X
X
X

XXX XX [X

Jamie McGarvey Dave Wolfe

“Carried”
9.3 CRA —Represent a Client
The following motion was read:

Finance and Property Recommendation #FP/2025/04/05 *inch/Restoule

Whereas, the current Executive Director, Finance was given delegated authority to represent
the Health Unit in 2020; and

Whereas, the current Executive Director, Finance position will not be refilled after retirement;
and

Whereas, a level lll Representative with CRA assists with the efficient operation of the Health
Unit.

North Ray Parcy Sourd Divtricy

eaith Unit

LA AL

Bureau de santé
- i ds h

B-G-009-001 Bk ] Page 5 of 8



Minutes: Finance and Property Committee of the Board of Health
Date: February 26, 2025

Therefore Be It Resolved, that the Finance and Property Committee recommends that the Board
of Health for the North Bay Parry Sound District Health Unit approve the appointment of the
Manager, Finance, as their level Ill Representative with the Canada Revenue Agency (CRA), with

no set end date.

The recorded vote was as follows:

RECORDED VOTE FOR CIRCULATION: Yes / No (Please circle one)

Name: For: Against: Abstain: Name: For: Against: Abstain:
Rick Champagne X Jamie Restoule X
Karen Cook X Tim Sheppard X
Blair Flowers X Marianne Stickland X
Sara Inch X Catherine Still X
Jamie Lowery X Maurice Switzer X
Jamie McGarvey X Dave Wolfe X

“Carried”
9.4  One-time Funding Request for 2025
The following motion was read:

Finance and Property Recommendation #FP/2025/04/06 *Still/Cook

Whereas, the North Bay Parry Sound District Health Unit submitted a one-time funding request
with the annual service plan on March 31, 2025; and

Whereas, the Board of Health approval should have been obtained prior to submission; and

Whereas, the Ministry of Health permitted applications for the purchase of new purpose-built
vaccine refrigerators;

Therefore Be It Resolved, that the Finance and Property Committee recommends that the Board
of Health for the North Bay Parry Sound District Health Unit approve the submission of a request
for two purpose-built vaccine refrigerators at a total cost of $30,816.00.

The recorded vote was as follows:

RECORDED VOTE FOR CIRCULATION: Yes / No (Please circle one)

Name: For: Against: Abstain: Name: For: Against: Abstain:
Rick Champagne X Jamie Restoule X
Karen Cook X Tim Sheppard X
Blair Flowers X Marianne Stickland X
Sara Inch X Catherine Still X
Jamie Lowery X Maurice Switzer X

T Ty
Health Unit

B-G-009-001 Bursemdsiams . . . Page 6 of 8



Minutes: Finance and Property Committee of the Board of Health
Date: February 26, 2025

Jamie McGarvey X Dave Wolfe X

“Carried”
9.5 Amendments to Thresholds
The following motion was read:

Finance and Property Recommendation #FP/2025/04/07 *Lowery/McGarvey

Whereas, the current thresholds for approving of legal documents, purchases, and asset
capitalization have not been revised since 2007; and

Whereas, the cost of living and inflation have changed significantly since that time;

Therefore Be It Resolved, that the Finance and Property Committee recommends that the Board
of Health for the North Bay Parry Sound District Health Unit approve thresholds as presented in
Tables 1-4.

The recorded vote was as follows:

RECORDED VOTE FOR CIRCULATION: Yes / No (Please circle one)

Name: For: Against: Abstain: Name: For: Against: Abstain:
Rick Champagne X Jamie Restoule X
Karen Cook X Tim Sheppard X
Blair Flowers X Marianne Stickland X
Sara Inch X Catherine Still X
Jamie Lowery X Maurice Switzer X
Jamie McGarvey X Dave Wolfe X

“Carried”
9.6 First Quarter Financial Statements — January 1 to February 28, 2025

The first quarter financial statements were provided to the Finance and Property Committee for
information purposes.

9.7 First Quarter Medical Officer of Health Expenses — January 1 to February 28, 2025

The first quarter expenses of the Medical Officer of Health/Executive Officer were provided to
the Finance and Property Committee for information purposes.

11.0 IN CAMERA

There was nothing brought forward requiring a closed session.

Worth By Ty Soved Bivigicy
Heoalth Unit
LA ALE D

B-G-009-001 Bureau de zante Page70of 8



Minutes: Finance and Property Committee of the Board of Health
Date: February 26, 2025

12.0 ADIJOURNMENT
Having no further business, Dave Wolfe, the Finance and Property Committee Chairperson

adjourned the meeting at 5:50 p.m.

Original Signed by Dave Wolfe 2025/06/25
Chairperson/Vice-Chairperson Date (yyyy/mm/dd)
Original Signed by Ashley Lecappelain 2025/06/25
Ashley Lecappelain, Recorder Date (yyyy/mm/dd)
Health Unit

B-G-009-001 wreangs AN Page 8 of 8



TOWNSHIP OF CHISHOLM COMMITTEE OF ADJUSTMENT
2847 Chiswick Line, R.R. # 4
Powassan, Ontario, POH 1Z.0
Phone (705) 724-3526 Fax (705) 724-5099

info@chisholm.ca
Gail Degagne, Mayor
Lesley Marshall, CAO Clerk-Treasurer

“We respectfully acknowledge that we are on the traditigrs
10 g

1
LYk
g : it

yilicheighbouring Indiggaus communities. We offer

s. May we continue to

%

4
fr oo,
s

2. DECLARATION O
3. APPROVAL OF A
Resolution 2025-15 (CO
Claire Riley and-Chri enda for this meeting be approved as presented.
Rl i
g;iﬁf-"{:””’ ‘Carried’
e i i
4. CONSHDER THE FOLEOYN XE APPLICATION

G N4
I

(a) File#2025-05, 06, 07ZEOXTON: Con. 13 Lot 1 - 1278 Memorial — Lot Creation

Chairperson“g@afirmed with Si etary tk ’;;';4- otices had been sent in accordance with Planning Act
;B L \ :
regulationg;#fecretary repgfted that a letter dated May 30, 2025 was received from the

. s
ority andih

s

Conservatiofizay
e The NBMCA%
41/24 ProhibitedzAbtis)

/;;: following comments were made:
o

application based on Section 5.2 of the 2024 PPS, Ontario Regulation
ptigities, Exemptions, and Permits, as per Section 28.1 of the Conservation

Authorities Act and?%§%# Source Protection Authority under the Clean Water Act.

o The jurisdiction of the NBMCA only partially encompasses the subject lands, being the south
east corner off the retained lands and a portion of severed area 3.

e There is one area of wetland mapped on the proposed retained lands, regulated by the NBMCA
and within 30m adjacent. Development within the regulated area may require a permit from the
NBMCA.

e The proposed lots are all over 4 hectares, NBMCA is satisfied that there is adequate space for
sewage systems. Prior to development a sewage system permit is required.

e The subject lands are fully within an area of Highly Vulnerable Aquifers (HVA) and partially
within a Significant Groundwater Recharge Area. There is an area of Intake Protection Zone 3

(SCRIE <|l‘b

D ltem: g[o




and Issue Contributing Area on both proposed severed and retained lots.
e The NBMCA have no objection to the application.

Resolution 2025-16 (COA)

Don Butterworth and Chris Frappier: Be it resolved that the consent application from Tulloch Geomatics
Inc. on behalf of Betty Loxton to sever one rural lot from CON 13 LOT 1 REM PCL 8677 NIP, in the
Township of Chisholm, District of Nipissing, be approved subject to the following conditions which must
be fulfilled within two years from the date of the Committee’s Notice of Decision letter. These conditions
must be fulfilled prior to the granting of consent.

oximately 147 meters in frontage
s in area, and retain lands being
" and approx1mately 15.11 Hectares.

2. 0]
(a) i 19 A d, Draft Electronic Transfer
’ submitted to the Clerk-
ar i{idgte of Consent
(b) i Sith | Aeni gistration number and
‘ ; #hich the consent
3. That any traveled road, within the Tg® v' “Boider, 51tuated on the severed and or
retained lands be transfess d to the To *2:,:,:,. 3
4,
5.
G "3?33’:? .
6. That:l ] property taxesiate paid
5 ,%, 'sg’:: ;
g L )
NOTES: . o ,.;f
he
e TheNB .;g% reviewed the ig ,,,, p p11cat1on based on Section 5.2 of the 2024 PPS, Ontario Regulation
41/24 ProhiBited Activitigs Exempt1ons and Permits, as per Section 28.1 of the Conservation

Authorities A¢ G and as .,:g.s’““” ce Protection Authority under the Clean Water Act.

’ Py

e The Jurlsdlctlon ?’ Hhe R CA only partially encompasses the subject lands, being the south
east corner off the w‘v**l lands and a portion of severed area 3.

e There is one area of wetland mapped on the proposed retained lands, regulated by the NBMCA
and within 30m adjacent. Development within the regulated area may require a permit from the
NBMCA.

e The proposed lots are all over 4 hectares, NBMCA is satisfied that there is adequate space for
sewage systems. Prior to development a sewage system permit is required.

e The subject lands are fully within an area of Highly Vulnerable Aquifers (HVA) and partially
within a Significant Groundwater Recharge Area. There is an area of Intake Protection Zone 3
and Issue Contributing Area on both proposed severed and retained lots.

e The NBMCA have no objection to the application.
| 2



‘Carried’

Resolution 2025-17 (COA)

Don Butterworth and Chris Frappier: Be it resolved that the consent application from Tulloch Geomatics
Inc. on behalf of Betty Loxton to sever one rural lot from CON 13 LOT 1 REM PCL 8677 NIP, in the
Township of Chisholm, District of Nipissing, be approved subject to the following conditions which must
be fulfilled within two years from the date of the Committee’s Notice of Decision letter. These conditions
must be fulfilled prior to the granting of consent.

A%,
$¥in area, and retain lands being

2. That the following documents be provided for the tgd) ': K it described in Condition No. 1:

(a) That a signed Acknowledgement and Dj asent and Draft Electronic Transfer
setting out the entire legal descriptiong ; Hgstion be submitted to the Clerk-
Treasurer or Alternate of the Town ] 2grtificate of Consent.

(b) A reference plan of survey, whichibs i i Fficeregistration number and
signature as evidence of its deposit® téglto which the consent
approval relates, unless it is not g;,,

3 That any traveled road, within t} "», e severed and or
retained lands be transferred to th
4 That the retained lands have a mint , on the travelled road for access and

6. That all prope r,;,

KRR
R

!
‘!

o

3
o
2%

X

3
55
S5

s

t‘;‘
S
=

Voo,
e
o
P>

ection 5.2 of the 2024 PPS, Ontario Regulation
its, as per Section 28.1 of the Conservation

dion the proposed retained lands, regulated by the NBMCA
Hevelopment within the regulated area may require a permit from the

The subject lands aresft
within a Significant Groundwater Recharge Area. There is an area of Intake Protection Zone 3
and Issue Contributing Area on both proposed severed and retained lots.

e The NBMCA have no objection to the application.
‘Carried’

Resolution 2025-18 (COA)

Don Butterworth and Chris Frappier: Be it resolved that the consent application from Tulloch Geomatics
Inc. on behalf of Betty Loxton to sever one rural lot from CON 13 LOT 1 REM PCL 8677 NIP, in the
Township of Chisholm, District of Nipissing, be approved subject to the following conditions which must




be fulfilled within two years from the date of the Committee’s Notice of Decision letter. These conditions
must be fulfilled prior to the granting of consent.

1. That this approval applies to the creation of one rural lot, approximately 348 meters in frontage
and 407.021 meters in depth, approximately 14.16 Hectares in area, and retain lands being
approximately 362.46 meters in frontage and 408.55 meters, and approximately 15.11 Hectares.

2. That the following documents be provided for the transaction described in Condition No. 1:

(a) That a signed Acknowledgement and Direction Consent and Draft Electronic Transfer
setting out the entire legal description of the parcel in question be submitted to the Clerk-
Treasurer or Alternate of the Township for the issuangg of a Certificate of Consent.

(b) A reference plan of survey, which bears the land Ki Office registration number and

3 That any traveled road, within the Township of ¢ situated on the severed and or
retained lands be transferred to the Township fefzos

4. That the retained lands have a minimum of G stravelled road for access and
is shown on the survey plan. G S

5 That the applicant pay any planning consultd ip in processing the

application, if any.
6. That all property taxes are paid yfiito

NOTES: A
e The NBMCA reviewed the applicagiiy
41/24 Prohibited Agtiyities, Exemptie:

s
ooty
o

&lean Water Act.

2

o

i of severed area 3.

g (G W4 hectareSYBMCA is satisfied that there is adequate space for
% Sahment a sewage system permit is required.

o

Ao

-,
Fea

‘Carried’



Adjournment

5.

Resolution 2025-19 (COA)

‘Carried’

journ.

d

ing now a

Be it resolved that this meet

Claire Riley and Don Butterworth

Mayor, Gail Degagne

Secretary, Lesley Marshall

3o9%

2N

SRS
&

2%
umwmvv. %
5

A
o




Jessica Laberge

From: RRPB, Mail (MECP) <RRPB.Mail@ontario.ca>

Sent: Thursday, June 26, 2025 3:55 PM

To: Jessica Laberge

Subject: Proposed amendments to the Resource Recovery and Circular Economy Act, 2016 and

planning for small IC& collection

Dear Township of Chisholm,

In response to your previous letter to the ministry on blue box services for small industrial,
commercial and institutional (IC&I) locations, | wanted to inform you of the proposed amendments to
the Resource Recovery and Circular Economy Act, 2016, which would strengthen Ontario’s blue box
program by improving transparency, cost disclosure, and collection of materials.

Maintaining blue box services for IC&I locations that previously received municipal services is an
important part of this proposal.

We understand that some municipalities are taking steps this summer to plan for continued collection.

That is why on June 4, 2025, the Minister wrote to Producer Responsibility Organizations (PROs)
requesting that they not wait until the proposed amendments are finalized, and that they begin to plan
immediately for how they will continue to offer small IC&I service to municipalities in 2026 and
beyond.

The Minister has directed PROs to prioritize providing offers for municipalities and small IC&
establishments that received services during the transition period. The Minister's expectation is that
this should be in place as soon as possible to ensure there is no disruption in service for these
locations upon full implementation in 2026.

The intent is that PROs and municipalities are able to discuss arrangements before legislative
amendments are finalized so that local communities and businesses have more certainty as soon as
possible.

PROs will be working on their response to the Minister's request this summer. We encourage
municipalities to reach out to PROs if they are interested in having PROs continue small IC&l
collection in their communities beyond 2026.

We appreciate your municipality’s commitment to an effective and orderly transition to producer
responsibility and welcome your feedback on the proposed changes. As a reminder, the comment
period for proposed changes closes on July 21, 2025.

If you have any questions about the proposal, please contact Marc Peverini, Manager, Resource
Recovery Policy Branch at marc.peverini@ontario.ca or (416) 908-1528. ™ Date:Jt/’“/ CA/ | 2

1 HISHEM :
item: >( o




ﬂ Outlook

Letter from the Honourable Lisa Thompson, Minister of Rural Affairs / Lettre de I'honorable Lisa
Thompson, ministre des Affaires rurales

From noreply@salesforce.com <noreply@salesforce.com>
on behalf of
Minister MRA <minister.mra@ontario.ca>

Date Tue 6/24/2025 3:55 PM
To Lesley Marshall <l.marshall@chisholm.ca>

Tuesday, June 24, 2025

Jenny Lebiond

CAO Clerk-Treasurer
Township of Chisholm
j-leblond@chisholm.ca

<Voir version francgaise ci-aprés>
Dear Jenny Leblond:
As the Minister of Rural Affairs, | am pleased to announce that the newly

expanded Rural Ontario Development (ROD) program is now accepting
applications.

This enhanced program is part of Enabling Opportunity: Ontario's Rural
Economic Development Strategy, our government's blueprint for protecting
rural Ontario and helping rural communities and businesses to grow and
thrive.

Ontario is investing $20 million, doubling the funding over two years, to
support rural municipalities, not-for-profits, Indigenous communities, local
service boards and rural small businesses to attract investment and create
new jobs and opportunities for rural workers.

The ROD program introduces four new enhanced funding streams and
expands program eligibility to include more rural communities and rural
small businesses:

Economic Diversification, Competitiveness and Capacity Building
Projects that support communities with building economic development
capacity and implementing strategies to increase competitiveness and
retain businesses, attract investment and enhance growth. There are three
sub-streams for applicants to explore:




« Economic diversification and competitiveness - Up to $150,000 (50
per cent cost share)
» Capacity building events ~ Up to $10,000 (35 per cent cost share)

Workforce Development, Attraction and Retention

Projects that support communities to implement strategies and/or
undertake initiatives for attracting and retaining workers. Applicants can
apply for up to $150,000 (50 per cent in cost share).

Community Infrastructure Enhancements

Projects that update or transform community assets that have been
identified as important to the community’s economy. Applicants can apply
for up to $25,000 (35 per cent cost share) for small projects or up to
$250,000 (35 per cent cost share) for large projects.

Business Development

Projects that support small brick-and-mortar businesses in rural Ontario
with between one to 20 employees. Applicants can apply for up to $10,000
(35 per cent cost share).

Whether you're an applicant or a connector in your community, we hope
you will help us spread the word about this program and its expanded
eligibility. Applicants can find full program details, instructions and
applications at www.ontario.ca/RODprogram.

Applications will be accepted until September 24, 2025, at 5 p.m. On the
ROD program homepage, applicants can register for a free information
session, stay up to date on future program intakes and learn more about
opportunities for applicant support. To learn more about Ministry of Rural
Affairs programs and to stay connected, please visit this page and follow
the Ministry of Rural Affairs on LinkedIn, Facebook or X.

Our government is committed to protecting Ontario's rural communities,
enabling them to take advantage of economic development opportunities,
address workforce challenges and encourage business attraction and
investment.

Please accept my best wishes as you explore the opportunities that are
possible through the Rural Ontario Development program.

Sincerely,
Original signed by

Lisa M. Thompson
Minister of Rural Affairs

¢: Hannah Anderson, Chief of Staff
Martha Greenberg, Deputy Minister
Laurie Miller, Assistant Deputy Minister, Rural Affairs Division

‘Bonjour,



m Outlook

AMO President's Board Update - June 2025

From AMO Communications <communicate@amo.on.ca>
Date Fri 7/4/2025 2:00 PM
To Lesley Marshall <l.marshall@chisholm.ca>

AMO President's Update - June 2025

The AMO Board met on June 19th and 20th for its annual retreat and meeting. It was a
warm Oktoberfest-in-June Board Meeting, hosted by AMO Secretary-Treasurer Dan
Chapman in the City of Kitchener. President Jones welcomed three new Board
members: Cam Guthrie (Large Urban Caucus), Josh Matlow (Toronto Caucus), and
Kristen Oliver (Northern Caucus).

Watch AMO President, Robin Jones's recap of key board meeting updates below.

PLFra et Wt -bnﬁ

Date: July {25
fs‘w)’s‘nu‘fm“
™ tem:
LN SHiR m g C




Organizational Matters

After 34 years of public service, including the last six years as AMO Executive Director,
Brian Rosborough notified the Board of his upcoming retirement. We thank Brian for his
service to Ontario’s municipal sector and look forward to celebrating our work with him
at AMQO's Annual Conference in August.

The Board approved AMO’s audited financial statements for 2024. The financial
statements are available for members to view as part of AMO’s 2024 Annual Report

which can be found here.
MPAC Assessment Update

As part of the meeting, the Board heard an update on AMQ'’s advocacy to return to the
property assessment cycle. AMO knows that the province’s direction that MPAC
continue to use 2016 property valuation has resulted in inequity and uncertainty in the
property tax system that municipalities rely on. Municipalities bear the brunt of the
province’s decision and have heard concerns and confusion from their residents and
businesses. AMO reconfirmed its commitment to encouraging the province to return to
regular assessment cycles as soon as possible, and to work with municipalities to
successfully communicate and implement this change.

1 AMO’ ndigenous Reconciliation Action Plan




Strengthening municipal-Indigenous relations and advancing reconciliation remains a
key priority of the AMO Board. The Board approved AMO’s first Indigenous
Reconciliation Action Plan (IRAP), developed through extensive engagement with
municipal and Indigenous partners and with the guidance of AMO’s Indigenous
Advisory Council. The plan includes five action pathways to support AMO and our
member municipalities with improving our relationships with Indigenous partners. AMO
will launch the IRAP during the AMO Conference and continue to work with the
Indigenous Advisory Council and other partners on its implementation.

AMO Infrastructure Research Proposal

The Board approved a new infrastructure research project in support of AMO’s future
advocacy to the province and federal government about the needs and costs of
municipal infrastructure. The research will aim to quantify infrastructure needs with the
goal of clarifying our sector’s financial barriers to supporting growth and prosperity and
strengthening AMO’s advocacy for stable, predictable, and adequate infrastructure
funding over the long-term.

Other Items

AMO-MPAC Strategic Partnership

AMO will help guide the development and implementation of a standardized housing
data portal. This portal aims to consolidate and centralize new housing data and critical
metrics across the province to unify the municipal sector in support of addressing
Ontario’s ongoing housing challenges.

LAS Annual Report

LAS continues to meet the needs of our Ontario communities and shared key
accomplishments from 2024 under their strategic plan. As the member of LAS, the
AMO Board approved the LAS Annual Report and Financial Statements for 2024.

*Disclaimer: The Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO) is unable to provide any warranty regarding the accuracy or completeness
of third-party submissions. Distribution of these items does not imply an endorsement of the views, information or services mentioned.

Association of Municipalities of Ontario

To unsubscribe, please] Opt Qut

155 University Ave Suite 800 | Toronto, ON M5H 3B7 CA



itive Assistant/Deputy CAO

 carried Unarimously




3. Declaration of Pecuniary Interest
None. declared

4, Adoption of Previous Minutes of April 9, 2025
After discussion the following resolution was presented:

Resolution No. 47-25, Moreton-Mick
THAT the minutes of the meeting held March 10, 2025 be adopted as written, and that the
corrected minutes of February 12, 2025 be received as amended.

Carried Unanimously

5. Correspondence
None presented.

6. Audited Financial Statements
Sarah Pabst of MNP presented the audited Financial Statements to the Members. After discussion,
questions and answers the members thanked Sarah and the following resolution was presented:

Resolution No. 48-25, Britton-Mick '
THAT the Audited Financial Statements be approved as presented.

AND THAT the audited Financial Statements be appended to the minutes of this meeting.
Carried Unanimously

7. Monthly Financial Statements

Aaron Lougheed presented the Monthly Financial Statements. After discussion, the following

resolution was presented:

Resolution No. 49-25, Trahan-Featherstone
THAT the Profit and Loss YTD comparison be deferred until the next meeting.

Carried Unanimously

8. Reserve Policy
Aaron Lougheed presented the Draft Reserve Policy. After discussion, the following resolution was
presented:

Resolution No. 50-25, Scarfone-Moreton
THAT the Board defers the Reserve Policy until the next Board meeting.




Carried Unanimously

9 Section 28 Permits
Githan Kattera presented the Section 28 permit report. After the discussion members thanked
Githan for the information. '

10.  Flood Hazard Identification & Mapping Program — Centennial Creek
Githan Kattera gave members an update on the Centennial Creek Flood Hazard Identification &
Mapping Program. After discussion, the members thanked Githan for the information report.

11. Updated Flood Plain Mapping North Bay & Callander
Githan Kattera gave members an update on the Centennial Creek Flood Hazard Identification &
Mapping Program. After discussion, the members thanked Githan for the information report.

12.  Marketing and Communications Policy
Paula Loranger presented members with an updated Marketing and Communications Policy. After

discussion, the members thanked Paula, and the following resolution was presented:

Resolution No. 51-25, Belanger-Featherstone

THAT the Marketing and Communications Policy is deferred until the next meeting.
Carried Unanimously

13.  Ontario Building Code Designations
Carolyn Rodgers provided an update to members on the Ontario Building Code Designations.
After discussion, the following resolution was presented:

Resolution No. 52-25, Mitchel-Mick

THAT Sara Swaine, Building Code Identification Number {BCIN) 129196, now qualified by the

Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing (MMAH) in the category of on-site sewage systems, is
appointed, in the North Bay-Mattawa Conservation Authorities’ (NBMCA) area of jurisdiction, to
the position of Sewage System Inspector as related to Part 8 of the Ontario Building Code {OBC);

AND THAT Ella Bird’s (BCIN) 46172 appointment as Sewage System Inspector for the NBMCA be
rescinded.

AND THAT the NBMCA acknowledges that Amanda Savage (BCIN) 119529 is no longer affiliated
with NBMCA.

AND THAT this report be received and appended to the minutes of this meeting.



Carried Unanimously

14. Appointment of Officers

Carolyn Rodgers updated the members on the achievements of Githan Kattera and Hannah
Wolfram attending the Provincial Offenses Officer course. After discussion, the members
congratulated Githan and Hannah and the following resolution was presented:

Resolution No. 53-25, Mick-Trahan

THAT Githan Kattera and Hannah Wolfram be appointed as Provincial Offences Officers by the
North Bay-Mattawa Conservation Authority Board of Directors pursuant to Section 30.1 of the
Conservation Authorities Act (CA Act) for the purposes of compliance and enforcement of Section
28 of the CA Act, R.R.0. 1990, Ontario Regulation 41/24 relating to prohibited activities,
exemptions and permits.

Carried Unanimously

15. Committee of the Whole to discuss Personnel and Property matters
After discussion the following resclutions were presented:

Resolution No. 54-25, Scarfone-Britton

THAT the meeting moves into a closed sessian of “Committee of the Whole” to discuss property
and personnel matters at 5:45 pm.

Carried Unanimously

Resolytion No. 55-25, Mayne-Mitchell
THAT the meeting moves out of a closed session of “Committee of the Whole” and back into an
open meeting. {6:43 pm}

Carried Unanimously

16. New Business
None,

17.  Adjournment (6:43 p.m.)

Resolution No. 56-25, Scarfone-Mick

THAT the meeting be adjourned, and the next meeting be held at 4:00 pm Wednesday June 11,
2025 or at the call of the Chair.



Carried Unanimously

My

Lana Mitchell, Vice Chair Carolyn | 'O‘dgerJ;,:CA‘O Secretary-Treasurer




NORTH BAY-MATTAWA CONSERVATION AUTHORITY
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE
MINUTES
of the
SECOND of the North Bay-Mattawa Conservation Authority Executive Committee held in person
at the NBMCA office, 15 Janey Avenue, North Bay, Ontario on May 23, 2025, at 8:00 am.

MEMBERS PRESENT:
Calivn, Municipality of - Bill Moreton
North Bay, City of - Lana Mitchell

North Bay, City of -
Mattawan, Municipality of -
Papineau Cameron, Township of
Powassan, Municipality of

ALSO PRESENT:
Beginning at 9:00am - Carloyn Rod

Members only met for discussion purp
was formalized as outlined below.

1.

Resolution No.EXEQ6-25 Chirico-Britton
.

«
THAT the agenda is

s presented.
Carried Unanimously
3. Declaration of Pecuniary Interest

None declared.

4, Approval of the previous minutes of November 13, 2024 and March 19, 2025

After discussion the following resolution was presented:

G v2) Datte | 712§

LHISHO T —




Resolution No. EXEQ7-25, Moreton-Mitchell

THAT the minutes for the Executive Committee meeting held on November 13, 2024 and March
19, 2025 are adopted as written.

Carried Unanimously

5. Closed Session of Committee of the Whole

After discussion the resolutions were presented:

Resolution No. EXEQ8-25, Britton-Mitchell

THAT meeting move into a closed session of Commi}
matters.

Carried Unanimously

Resolution No. EXEQ9-25, Britton-

THAT meeting move out of a closed sess| i ommittee. the Whole to and back into an
open meeting at 10:35 am :

Carried Unanimou

6. New Business
None

7.

Resolution

Carried Unanimously

Michelle Lahaye Carolyn Rodgers
Executive Committee Chair Chief Administrative Officer, Secretary-Treasurer




. Resort for our Westsrn' Wednies

SO

LN SHIR |tem: g c




———

o

Community Guide Magazine- | i
2025/2026 Issue - Now Available! (484) Almaguin

‘ Al lise s
Contact us to arrange to get your copies ~ “
With locally inspired articles & beautiful imagining,
it certainly encompasses life & tourism here in Almaguin!
And this year’s issue is truly steeped in history!

Contact us to arrange to get your copies ~
i inhighlandscham




’ ﬁ%ﬁg%&@ - July 2025 ~ Newsletter

Local Canada Day Celebrations-
Canada Day Celebrations start Sat. June 28" - July 15 Check your Municipality FB pg. for more info

STAN DARLING
11AM-2PM

BBQ, MUSIC, AND MORE!!!

FIREWORKS AT DUSK
KNIGHT BROTHER'S PARK




Join us in a Celebration
of Community & Liocal
Produce!

4

Sunday July 13
11am - 3pm
363 Hwy 654 Nipissing,
\




%‘g&@ July 2025 ~ Newsletter

Sign up at- recreation@powassan.)

Four week sessions
For residents of the Municipality of Powassan, el i
others will be wait-listed \ Learn business skills,

record-keeping, ete
Local speakers

Limited spaces

»
e,

VENDORS MARKET WITH OVER 85 VENDORS
AGRICULTURAL SOCIETY BBQ

CAR SHOW (PRE-REGISTRATION REQUIRED]}
CLOSES @ SAMMONJULY 7

COMPLIMENTARY IN TOWN BUS SHUTTLE
BRING A LAWN CHAIR!




CHAMBER
OF COMMERCE

FARMER'S

July 2025 ~ Newsletter

Tom Thamson Park, 12 fIttawa five,
South River, Ont. CANAUCA

ards Prizes' € Swag "'z.
tnmbimd Valut nf

Histid by fbhoed Bady Ty [ioh PR RFTOVLY 14 1 weodawtogpliee ia

Al Cias su & Vohicies of Interests Welocomae




#

RO DEEUT




Ministry of Energy and Mines Ministére de PEnergie et

des Mines Onta rio @

77 Grenville Street 77, rue Grenville
6th Floor 6e étage
Toronto ON M7A 2C1 Toronto ON M7A 2C1
MEMORANDUM TO: Chief Administrative Officers
representing Ontario municipalities
FROM: Ministry of Energy and Mines
DATE: June 27, 2025
SUBJECT: Follow-up from Municipal Technical Workshops on Broadband
Deployment

Thank you to all municipalities who attended the technical workshops co-led by the Ministry of
Energy and Mines (MEM) and Infrastructure Ontario (IO) in late May. These sessions were
designed to support municipal permitting departments in addressing key challenges related to
broadband deployment.

As a follow-up to those workshops, we are sharing the following materials (attached to this
message) to support your ongoing work:

Municipal Access Agreement (MAA) Template — to support negotiations with ISPs
Technical workshop presentations — delivered during the sessions

Building Broadband Faster in Ontario Guideline — Version 4.0

FCM Telecommunications Rights-of-Way Handbook

We encourage you to share these resources with relevant teams including permitting staff across
your municipality.

Your participation and the insights you shared were critical in helping us better understand the
local challenges and supports needed to enable timely broadband expansion. As discussed,
municipalities play a vital role in advancing high-speed internet projects — including through
permitting processes, municipal access agreements, and collaboration with ISPs to ensure efficient
project delivery across the province.

As we continue working to remove barriers and streamline deployment, we are committed to
maintaining an open dialogue with municipalities. In some cases, provincial or agency partners
may be in contact with select municipalities for more focused conversations on complex or
persistent issues.

Our shared goal is to expand broadband access in Ontario. To achieve this, it is essential that all
parties have a clear understanding of their roles and responsibilities throughout the deployment
process.

"\, Date: J‘\“‘j §1)
S

S ftem: £ ¢
S——




If you have any technical questions or require further technical support with projects happening in
your municipality, you are welcome to contact the Technical Assistance Team (TAT) at IO by
emailing tat@infrastructureontario.ca.

For all other broadband-related questions, please contact the MEM team at broadband@ontario.ca

Thank you again for your continued partnership as we work together to expand broadband access
across the province.

Sincerely,

Mike Smith
Director, Broadband Expansion and Connectivity
Ministry of Energy and Mines

ccC. Karen Moore, Assistant Deputy Minister, Ministry of Energy and Mines
Lindsay Jones, Policy Director, Association of Municipalities of Ontario
Amar Singh, Executive Vice President, Infrastructure Ontario




oleluQO
24n1onaIserjul




" 5)3sse gnd S,01URIUG 3ZIUIBPOW O} SUIBULIE - OLIBIUQ SUNDNIISEU|

Hoddng ajgejieny H

S994 pue S$}s0) jesne) jo uonesnddy ajqeuosesay n

sueld Juswabeuep] 19ssy pue jelide) o3 Juswubny n

S8Wo2INQ uoissas pue uononposu|

SJUaU0) JO dqel



U023}NQ UOISSIS pue Uuoi}onpoJiu| ‘1



s18552 0lIgnd S,014eIUQ BZIUIRPOW 03 BUMBULIE - CLIRIUQ 2JMDNASelU]

'sseo04d Sumiwilad [edpiunw ayn 3unedineu Ajjnysseaons
Ul pue S1I0JJ8 UO[IdNJISUOD puegpeodq Jiayy ul 8uide) ale Asy
S23U3||eYD |EI9AIS PISIEL 9ARY (SJS|) SIBPIAOIL] 9DIAISS 19UJDIU|  »

LIVETOEY
11ad Buidojensp 01 saydeoidde sjgeuoses. Apede>
150 [eSNED JO SUIPUBISISPUN JESP 3AIDY ledpiunw UsyYigua.1s pue an3o|elp pIINg 01 SanlJoyine
3umiwaad |edidiunw yym sdoysyiom [ediuyaa Sunsoy
01 PANIWUWO0D JUSUWUIBAOS JNO ‘UOIIEDIUNWIWOD SIY1 Jo Ued sy ©
"S9AIDS[gO "01IRIUQ SSOJUDE AuNWwod AlaAs 01 19uJa1ul paads-ysiy ‘s|gelja
JeqpeoJq pue 3uluue|d JUsWS3rURWI 13SSe 10 uoisinoud ay3 ul Aejd sspyjedpiunw ajoJ (2anUd 3yl paySiiusiy
1 ADu31sISU0D SujuieIUIeW pUPR Suonelo8su pue sapjeddIuNW Jof suoeIadxs PaulInNo pue 4o1das jedpiunu
’9Q pue S91391eJ1S UOLDIUNWIWOD Uo UgIy - 941 0] pa1ediunwiod A|snojasud sey JusWUISA0S olIBIUQ Y|
Bunas s,Aepo] jo asodind XOU0)

(SdS]) SISPIAOIH 9DIAISS
M-J0-1yBu Buibeuew pue swiel JuswAoidep Bunenobau punose syybisul pue ‘seibeiel)s 's1001 Aessads

apinoid 0} paubisep aJe sdoysiiom essy} '10308s Jedoiunid ayl 1oddns 03 spoe BuioBuo Ino Jo ped sy

MBIAIDNQ pue asodind



uspyuod s19s55€ 2(|gnd S0P SZILIBPOW 01 SUIBULIEJ - CLIBIUQ SUNIINIISEIL|

“(uonsjdwiod

JUBW33S YIO0MIaU [Bjlued pUe |IN4 YIM SIUBWSas Ul passed sasiulaid sapnjpul)

91ep 01 passed sasiwaid 050'S | "UolIg 6 L $ S IUBUNILIWOD Sutpuny jeipuirosd Byl
|10} Ul S10] 08 Ym wied3oud d|SHY 3U3 Jopun panas 9 01 SaSIWRId MZ LT .
(wei3oud 19ulaiu| paads-ySiH paielaleddy) dISHY

‘W L$ S| IUSUISIAUL [ePUIAOd
9L "passed sasjwald Ul M/ Jle yum ‘s1aafoud / SSoude 3G 01 SasIWaId 9dods-Ul My L e
(uoneiodio) pund a3elisH OUBIUQ UISYHON) D4HON

ING8$ SI JUBWIISaAUL [eIdUIA0Ld BY |
‘passed sasIWald Ul Y99 yum ‘s1aafoid 9| SSOUDR PIAISS 87 0] SaSIWUald 8dods-Ul M9 e
(A8ojouyda] 2.q1 pa1es3aIu| UISISIMUINGS) 0°T LHIMS/LHIMS

WEL9$ S| IWsWWWOoD ulpuny |eidulAcld |B10] 8y )
‘passed sasiwald Ul Moy Yim saloud 1/ Ssodoe panas ag 01 SasIUlald 2dods-Ul Y567 .
(pun4 pueqpeo.g |esIaAlUN / OL_IUQ 10} AnAdaUUOD Suiroidw)) 49N / NODI

g - ©besanos weiboud 1y WIN

‘uoniq 6'2$ s! stuelboid |
HWWwoo Buipuny jeroulnosd ey sseiboud ul sposfoid +GT Yyim 122 st s1oefoad 1210] JO Jaquinu ay | ‘passed

D LJIM '[B]0] Ul QQG 49A0 SI sasiwieid Jo squinu 8doos-ul y) ‘swelbold pueqpeo.g olejuQ Jje Ssoioy

9je(q 03 ssa1b0.d



UBPIYUCD $1355e JIjgNd S,01URIUQ SZILIPPOW 01 SULIBULIEG - OLIRIUQ SINIDNASEUL

ws8eueul AMOY Sulpnpul ‘uonelusws|dull 'SdS| UM UoeIoge||0d J21s0) pue uoidnusip 1aloud
)gqIsuodsad aJe sanljedpiunw pue siaulled 21e81IW 18Y] S1I0J2 1S9q a1eisuoulap 01 sanijedipiunw $129dxa
Jodsal paJeys e siuswAho|dap puegpeolg e OLIPIUQ ‘SS220.4d UONDNIISUOD PURYPLOIG oY) Ul Jouned oy e sy

uswdolaAsp aJnpnaisedjul supioddns 'sjasse jedpiunw

1INJ3S 'SdS| Yum syusuiaas8e Sunenno8au ul SuiBeiana| pue ‘sdS| Yum uonelogejod Supueyus ‘ssadoud

1UJI9A03 |B207 "92UIn0d BY] JO JaUI0D AU Sumiwuad sy Sululweanis y3nouyl uoisuedxs pueqpeouq Jo
3unnsus 01 sJa|geus Aoy aJe sanljedpiuniy «  UoneJa(@dde 3y uoddns 01 pauonisod Ajpnbiun sue sanjedpiuniy e
saiedidiunpy jo 910y uoisuedx3 pueqgpeo.g buieia@ooy

'SOIJIAIIOR paseq (MOY) Aem-jo-sybLl
H ©21AI8S 18UJa1U| YliMm DUeloge)oo pue ‘spiepuels 1eo0] JO uoisiroid ‘Bulieys eiep 01 suonngiuod

1 s108[01d puegpeoig pareubisac] Jo Alaanep oyl ul @oulroid ayy 01 Jeuned Asy e ale sannedidiuniy

sannediunp pue juswAioljdaq puegpeolqg



JUSPLUOD $195Se Jljand 5,0L2IUO SZIUIBPOLW 0 BulisUlIRd - CLIBIUQ 2JMINNSEIU|
4 19 O p

2gpeoJg ayl y3noiyd ‘JaUUBW 9]geuoseal e Ul Saa) uonedyddy 'DBOJ JO WHQE UBY] 840U
nsanbal ag ued e1eq JIWISd JUSSUO)) jeddiuniy unejnae) 03 $Sa22e 3ulisanbau suonedidde Joj
e 1aloud puegpeolq 'sjesodoud dg| SAep SSauISNg G| UIYIM MIIASJ 9139|dWo)
2UISNg G| UIyIm Aem yim suejd Juswadeuewl 19sse Suludily ‘DBOJ JO SS3| JO WMOE
Se pue aJn3dnJIsed ul ‘sjesodoud 21n1dNJISeIjUl [BlISR MIN e 01 ssa22e 3unsanbad suonedijdde Joj
pole|od e1ep SpIACId e 'sjesodoud yidsp pue auj Sujuuny S4dS «  SABP SSUISNG (| UIYIM MBIASI 213|dWI0D)
~ sjuswadinbau :Buipn)dul ‘yyies poob ul sdsi sounawi} paquasaid uiyyim
IS ejep 03} bulsypy yHum Aem-jo-siybu BunenobsN syoafoid Bunjiuwuad pue Buinoiddy
M \\\\ bl of
| %y A

—,

'Se Yyons ‘sannigisuodsal jedioiunwi AjLed
b1se puegpeoig buipling ayj ybnouyi yJomswiel) Aioteinbal pue aaljeisiBe)] e paysioeiss Ansiuiy oy |

e Buneuipiood Ag juswAoidep ainjoniisesul puegpeodq o1 sielieq Bulonpses 01 1e0uo ale seinedidiuni

sanieddiunyy 10} sjuawalinbay aAije)siba



sue]d Juswabeuep
AsSsY pue jejded yum juswubny ‘e



USPIYUOD

$19sSe Jiqnd S,0LIPIUQ JZILISPOW 0) UIIBULIE] - OLIBIUQ 24NIaNnJiselju|

JuswAholdap Joy sjesodoud
JS| 01 Sue|d JuswWa3euURW 19SSE WJ21-3U0| puk 3unsixs 3ujudije 01 10adsal YIM SdS|

JIM A|geuosea. 21e11033U pue AjoAIlRI0ge||0d YJoM 01 padelnodua aJle sanijedipiunu
's1oaloud pueqpeolq pa1eudISap ||e J0) SBWO0IIN0 3yl woddns AjpAlDays of

sannedidiunyp 10} asuepinyn



s19558 D1jgnd 5,0BIUG BZIUBPOW 01 BULIDUNE - OLIEIUQ 2JNIENASEIU|

'SpJepuels Aulsnpul Uo paseq ‘Uoedo|au
J0J SJusWaJ3e Sulieys-1S0d Jie) ydead 01 Aepol UMOU SI 1eym
3U Ylie}-poo3 Ul 83e3us pinoys pue syJjom |eided aininy noge
p |esodoud s,dS| ue Supdsfal Japisuod-a4 pjnoys sanijedpiuniy

'S9UO0ISI|ILL U9aM1g SAR[Bp pPapuaIxs
13 01 8anp sAejop 1o3loud pue uonezin-sepun sxJnosaJ Suisned
pes| sueld 139[oJd JB3DUN pUR SIINPAYIS YIOM PIIRUIPIO0IUN

"2JN10NJISEIUl PI1RDO)
D€ 3uisn “Jom Jisyy aziueduo pue ue|d AeAadeold 01 siaulied
)JQ 10} [BI2NUD S| eIRP 2JnIdNUISEIUl AN 91ep-01-dn 01 SS3J0Y

219 ‘B1EP BUISSIW U0 Paseq suoiIn|os Suiaaui8us-aJ ‘S1u0ys Jo

W

Lanl —]
| — ]
{ —]
haad ]

Av
%

'dSI ay1 pue Ajedpiunu

91 Y10Q S}jauaq ey 1uswade|d 2Jndnaseul
|elise JO punoJgJapun Jo) suoisiap [ewndo
3UlINSUS ‘U0I1D3|9S 9IN0J JOJ SS30.d USRS
SJOW £ 3123JD ||IM S32JNO0S 9JNIdNJISeIjUl pue
solued s|dinw wol) exep |enedsoad SuieisSaiu|
JoAR1 [e31UYyda] IV sujes Aduspya

'SAS| YUM paseys ag ued
/ L/88S 33Y'0 Jopun paledaid sue|d Jusuwia8euey
19SSy Wody uonewldoyu| -uswAojdsp 1sloud Jo
soseyd uopniaxe pue Suiuue|d syl Sululuesns
'spoe Sumiwaad pue Sulisauidus ul AHuepunpal
32NP3J puUe UOIILJOgEe||0D PIDURYUS IS1SO)

M Suom pauueld uo uoirewJojul Suidueydxd
uopeioqe]jod Y3noays Loussedsues)

"UoI1DNJIISUOD pue
ugIsap Y3noJys uonisuell Juaipadxs aJow e se
|loM Ssem JuswiAojdap INoysnouyl paJinaul S1sod
ul 83eJ3A0D Je3d S| 349yl SUlINSUS 0 A3y aJe
S[epow 3ulIrys-1502 punoJe suoneiodau sAdY

4Jaul 01 ulpes| pue suoys Sujissuidus-aud Sunedydwod ‘elep @m@ syuswojdop
SseJjut pue Suiddew pajieIap 03 SS812e PAYWI| Sl 2Jay) ‘21ep o] @-—na\v 3ousaju| peeds ySiy pareisedny
suoljesapisuo) Aay SaW02INQ

NNy Joj Aem ayj ened osie 1)im Ing sds| Yim saur Buiuuni uo Buubie ul papasu 110y
fuo jou Nim sjuswea.be Bulieys-1sod Jiey yoeald 03 suolzennobau yjre-poob ui buibebug



WUBPYUOD

uod anp JaY10 pue saujjawmIll

19 ‘'suoIsiApgns pasosdde AmaN
| 03 saSuey) pajuawinlopun

219 ‘8unys)| ‘e8eulel
judwaseurw jasse pauueld

240 Aemy3iy uswisdejdal a8plg
ueyd ainidniiseljuj Japeoag

‘Suined-ad “BUIUBPIAA ‘1O UOREBID
uonaNnIIsuo)(al) peoy

Y saiedidiuniy uoiyewioju]




UBPIUOD

s19s5e Dljgnd s,01PIUQ BZILIBPOW 0} SUBULIEY - OLEIUQ 3INIINASEIU|

sjuawAo|dap 2.q) 01 paiejaJ SHSI pue sapljigel

‘soaloud AN a4n1ny pue 1ua4ind Yioq P31BID0SSE 9yl UISSaSSe Ajjn) Ul [BD111ID S| S19S e1ep 01 pall
pue Suluue|d anoidwi 03 waisAs Suiddew suoisinodd ,SI-Se, pue SluauwlaaJlde 3sn |eJauasd 01 JUsWU3IY
Ue JO UONeaJd 3yl PUe ‘UoIiNjosal PIUod
2D 9AI10e0Jd UO SND0J 0S|e S3uilssl 9say L

‘B1eD
10 22.N0s 3|geljaJ '9|3uls e punoJe saiJed e udije sdjsy pue

'SaAllenIul d1jgnd pue YJom Sulisauidus-aid a1eandde saunsua siyl 1rafoud suy

SE [|@M SE SUO[Ie||eISUl 94g1) U0 31eJ0QR||0D ul Al4ea sds| yum sajii Qv pue ‘519 ‘Suiddew jo a8ueyaxa
JoJ Aylunuoddo syl apinoJd saijedpiunu a1 21e1l[1o.) 03 J2Y19801 YJoM pinoys suleal suluueld jeuded
HBJ S39IWWIOD) uoneulploo) AN d1and pue ‘sJa8eurUl 135Se ‘suadeueud Aem-10-14y3L ‘sIaudisa(
S99piuwio) sdSI| Yylm uoljeioqgeod

1Ipiood AN angnd ayemioe 12797 BUDJIOAA ‘OAI}oY dheanodus

'S10113UO0D WEaIISUMOP SZIWIUIW pue uoijedolje aainosal jewiydo
1 1e19Nn42 si saijedidiunw pue sds| usamiaq Bulieys ejep uado pue uoijeloqel|od aAIY



Wapyuo)d

'SJauried AUsAljop SSOJde 31eUIpJo0D
di|dde siaym) sesnIwwod uoneulplood Aijin ognd
Jjedidiunw ‘pagednodus S UoKeJ0ge||0d SAIIDE 3IUM

'SdS|
)3oU Joyunj 01 sanjedpiunw Ag paemio) 1yanouq g
|| 2Je Sa3dueyd [BJN1dNJISeJJUl Jope0Uq JO) Sauljawl
J10e JusWwadeueW 19SSe pauue|d ‘UoIINJISUOD Peoy

0|dap Jo} sjesodoud ds| 01 sue|d Juauladeuew 19sse
3UNSIXe 3UlUgl|e 01 10adsal YIIM SdS| Yim Ajgeuoses.
|SAI1RI0QE||0D YJOM 01 Pa3eiN0dUs aJe sanljedDiuniy

s19sse Dand S,0UBIUQ BZILIBPOW 03 SULIDULIEA - OLIEJUQ S4N)INASE




S994 pue S}s0)H
esne) Jo uoneonddy ajqeuoseay ‘s



JUSPRUOT

19558 DljqNd S,0LRIUQ SZIUIBPOW 03 BULIBULIEJ - OLIIUQ BINIINIISEU|

uswiAoldap Sulinp paedul s19sse ayl 01 9jgedidde S1S0d UoI1rI01SJ PO

4O 9AISNDUI 'SY{Jom JusWAo|dap puegpeosq updadsul pue Suissadoud Jo) paJindul
S1S0D |en)oe 3yl Uo paseq sy duiiuliad sjgeuoseal a8ieyd ued sanijedpiunu

| 'spafoid pueqgpeolq pa1eusdissp ||e Joj S3W0dIN0 syl Loddns Ajpaideya of

sanediunp 10} aduepiny



UIPLUOD)

s19s5€ DaNnd S,0LBIUQ SZIUIZPOW 0] SUBULIEA - OLBIUQ 3UNIDNASEIL

'Suo1e|N3aJ |elduUIACId pUe SUOISIDSP
YD Y1IM 1UBLIUS||e Ul SUoed0laJ jelnualod pue spasu
;edjul a4mny Joy uejd 01 pa3eJnodus aJe sanjedpiuniy A

"SHWJad SUONEDIUNUIWOIY|RY JO} SIUNIDNIIS 994
34 pue Jespd dojaAsp 01 paBelnodus aJde sapljediuniy A

"W} JONO
32U 150D Ureulew o1 paldde ag pinoys yoeoidde 3jeds
uIsn uieys 150D ‘UOABIO0|RJ 2UNIDNJIISEILUL JO SISED U| A

'SauljepIng DY) 01109[gns aJe pue 3jgeuoseal
nw |earcadde [edipiunw Suimaual pue 3Uinss] 10} S994 A

"suolpadsul
JO UONRI0IS3U ‘SUSIA YIS ‘uissadoud juiiad 01 paleau
9]BUOSES. JoA0D3. 01 S99} asodull ued saljeddiuniN A

shemeade] Aoy

...

‘Sadleyd paseq

-pue| Jo ,AQuadoud jo asn, 3yl J0J $331eyd MO||e J0U S90P I} "SHJoM
yons Jo) Aemydiy [edpiunw e dn 8uid3ip 4o upind Joj pue Aemysiy
ledipiunw e uo syiom gupeld 01 paie|ad sywuad SUnss| 40} SISOD
J3A0D24 01 S93) 9sodwil 03 S9RIjedDIUNW SMO||e UoiienNdal SIu L

90/¥8S uonensay owuUQ

‘21e1idoidde pawaap

S| a|dpuud siyy wody 1edsp 01 SaaueISWNIID JYP3dS SulUlULISIBP
os|e a|iym aidpud Aljeanau 1502 sy aziseydwa sajdipund

9S8y "SJailed suoneduNwiwod3|a1 Ag (MOY) Aem-jo-s1y8L
|ledipiunw Jo asn ay3 Suiuiaouod saldpurd paysiigeiss D1¥D

i Ayjjesanap 3s0) uUo saujiepIny J1WD

.I!.ll
L LL ]
[
o’

saunapiny Aiojeinbay

syuomawely A1anooal 1502 pue 994 Bulysngeisa uaym (sabieyd pue sead) 90 /89

oLIeJUQ J9pUN YJomawelj Alojeinbal ay} pue (D 1YD) UoISSILLIWIOD SUOIFedIUNWIWIO0I919 |
0ISIND]9}-0lpey uelpeue) ayl Aq paysijqelsa sauljapinb ay} puejsiapun 0} 1enuasso sl j



WIPLUC)H

512558 21|qNd $,0LIBIUQ ZILIBPOLL 01 BUBULIEJ - OLIBIUQ 24N12Nn1Se U

BRo N R.Jo A=l

2, Teym wiojul
10} suornjebnqo
uo YJomawiedy

se diysiouped
1e JuswAoljdap
Iq 03 Juepoduwl
P DOLYD 9sdyL

"S9IAIRDe [edidiunud |euliou

pa1oedwl 40) UONEIO||e 150D JO [eAoidde
‘weJs3oud |eyded seah-¢ Jsriied Jojisenbal Jo
|eluap ‘(saesA /| mou) s|eds uonedojal Ja8uo)
'VYIN Ue Ul pspnjaul 3 Jou pjnoys ,32e|d
d11gnd Jay3o, WJ31 3yl quswniop Suipulq

€ 10U SeM WWIA [SPOIN 3yl Paulluialsp D1¥D
9] ‘'Sesned aduewIoad SpN|oul UOISDIp
SIU1 JO SBWI0DIN0 ASY "(VVIN) 1UDWD3.3Y
SS220Y |edDIUNA B JSAO epeur) ||og

pue uojjieH Jo A1) syl usamiaqg a1ndsip ay)
PasseIppe | G-910¢ 14D uolIsdag wod9le |

(1 S-91L0Z UojspaQ Woddjd L J1N))
l1od "A uojjjuey

'$1S0D

UOIIeI0S3U JUBWS343e JO |eIUSP PUB 3SN MOY
J0J (3UBJ) S98JeyD pue| JO |elUSp “JOMBWE.)
150D |esned Jo uswdoeAap ‘sajdipulid J0dpa]
JO UOIB3ID 3PN|PUI UOISIDP SIY] JO SAUI0IINO
AS| *ISANODUBA Ul WS1SAS UoISSIlSueI] dndo
9.g1} B JO UOIIDNIISUOD 9y 3UlpJie3al Paull]
S914ISNPpU| JODPaT puk JaAnoduUeA 1o A1) ay)
U29M18Q 91NdSIp e passaJppe UoIsidap Siy|

:(€2-100Z uojspdQ WO L 1))
A3ANOJURA “A 102pa7]

asuapadald

-}yBU Jo Juewisbeuew uiapow pue sjuswaalbe ssadde Jeald 10j pasu oy} Buiziseydwa
oljediunwwo2919} 8y} buideys suoisioep snosawinu apew sey H1yd aYj ‘s1eah ayjl Jono



WUSpPUo) s13sse 2and SOLPIUQ 3ZIUIBPOLU 0) BUBULIE - OUBIUQ 2UNIoNIISELU|

"UOISI29P 1Y) 2Y1 YIIM DUBUIPIO Ul PRISPISUOD

90 10U p|noys sa3} Aouednddo pue sa3Jeyd pue| Jesul| 's1S0d UOWIWIOD paxiy se yons sadieyd [euon :
SIUNWWIOI3|3) JO) g iou pinoy 4 P Yo pugj Ifs3 pexy se Lon Ys [euonippy 410N

ijignd Sululeulew

A\ Pale(d0osse S1S0D SYVIN 10}
jedidiunu 1sisse > 78 uohejyul
TN sywad
7VIN) S1USWe.8Y sasea.nul UOIDNSUOD 3U3 Suinoadde
NA 1SOW Ul punoy 29) Jedk Jano WOl SUIIWIS pue SuiMaIASJ uswAo|dap
139180 150D 359y Jeak a|qeuosea. * sAejep J0 01 Pa1eIDOSSe woJ) a3ewep
13pISuo) 3NUBAR. PISSIN S1S0D Jnoge Suieday
asueping VYN

502 9|gelidde Ajuo
J-Yy3Iy e UO paseq
YANODOUBA 941 1e]
1dpund Aijesanau
yjdudi uo aoueping

101S129p D 14D Ao
$0) jenjxanuo)

(sanedpiuni ueipeUR) JO UORISPSS 3U} Jad se) m._sg ‘_On_ > 19 >00mm Hwoo

‘Ki1jesinau 3502 pue Aianodal 3509 jo sajdidund ayy o3 bunaype “Jsuuew
2 Ul s9aj uoneanddy Juwiad juasuo) jedidiunpyy ajeIndjed o} pajdadxa ale sannedidiunpy



Uspyuo; 519558 21|Nd S,0LUPIUQ SZIUIDPOW 03 SULIBUNE - CURIUQ BUNIINISEIU]

"9WIY JA0 23ueyd s3ulyl

JUDAD 8] Ul P3JSA0D 37 Ued '$$9204d 9] Ul SYSIJ 4O SI1S0D
1BUM UO SdS| 93Ul LUOJ) S9DUBINSSE  9183131W 01 SUOIIN|OS AIleUIS)je ‘paulno Aj@1endoadde
%99S okl ‘UoNed Jo aduepunge  9dNPOJIUl OS|e INg ‘S1ed Joisej e aJe pling a4gi) 8yl 01 paieidosse
ue JO 1IN0 S1S0D 8ulleljul 1B SUOIeROZaU IdueApe AjUuo Jou S9SSO| puk S99} ‘S1S0D 18y}
pIoAY “sue|d JuswaSeuew 18sse  [IM ‘pajjdde aJe s91ed Uojdadsul  3JNSUD 03 S4S| YIM Suolienosau
pue |eded Sunsixa 01 s1oedwll PaseaJdUl IO S3jeds 3ulpl|S aJaym 241 95e? ||IM S99} 3unuiad
941 JO SAISN|DUI 848 PRJBAOD  SOLIBUDIS Ul Ajjenadsa ‘s1sod 8yl 9yl Japun palanod AjjesidAy sysod
3ulaq S1502 24118yl 2JNSUT  JO SAWODINO Y3 ululjIno Aes|d 2y3 10 1SI| 214ua3 e UIpPIA0Id
uonjeijobaN S350 Jesne) sumopiealg
ajqeuoseay ul abebu3] Jo Ajre}d apinoad 1509 paljielaq apInoid

19PO A19n028Y-150D Jualedsuel] e Jo sjuauodwo) Aay

3104} J19Y3] Ul SdS| Buiproddns pue Ajaea1d s1502 ajqejdipald _o:m ajqeuoseal bulhejas ajym
reqpeo.q poddns 03 pa1onod s82in0sal JudIdYNS dAeY saipedidiunw jey} bulnsus ‘sds|
Bau ajqeuoseal ul sainedidiunw diay nim yoeoidde paseq-Aianodal 350 ‘Juasedsuel) y



uspluc)

“Aem-Jo
22IUNWWIOD3J8] ,, JUSWNIOP JIdYy1 Ulyim yseoudde ue
18y ssa00y [edpiuniy e Jo sjerosdde nwued ySnoayy
21083U 8q PINOYS SUOIEI0aJ J0J 3]edS 150D SuIpliS V

'sossao0.4d Sumiuwlad Jusiye aJow
1oddns ‘sea) Jwuad 1dedde pue puesiapun 03 sds|
e> puno.e Aousiedsuel pue suMopyea.q 150D Jes|d

'S1SOD [EIUBWRIDUI |eN1oe 1D9|JaJ 0] paisnipe
9POW IS0D JSANOIUBA 3Y] 'S1S0D 1lwiad a1e|ndjed 0}
e sapiroJd NDH Y3 WOoJy INWIO) AJSA0D3 150D 3y |

'suonengad |einuinod
D1¥D Yum uswiudije ul ‘polad uiuue|d paiseds.oy
)0[3J |BIIUSIOA pUB SPIRU 24N1DNJISRIJUI SULIBPISUOD
d SUONEDIUNWWOD3|91 JOJ SBUNIINIIS 33) 3|qrUOSEa.
yJedsuel) ysijgeiss 01 pageinodus ade saniedpiuniy

usuwholdsp puegpeouq
yue 3uissed0ud Joj paJIndul SISOD |eIUSWSIOU| [enide
99) SumiwJad s|geuoseal 984eyd ued saijedpiuniy

s18s5€ 1|QNd SOLRIUQD SZIUISPOL 0] BULIBULIE ~ OLIEIUQ 2UNI2NISEl)




huapiuod) 519558 2[and S,01LBIUD 3ZIUIAPOoW 01 SULIBULIE - OLIBIUQ BJNIINISEIU|

Hoddns ajgelieay ‘¥



Wspyuo) s1esse 2jgnd s,0L U BzZiUuIBPOW 01 SuLIBULIEY - OLIBIUG 24N1onIIselu

oullepINg

01 pajejaJ poddns spiaold pue ‘UoRRUIPIO0D
pue uoiesuNWWoD a1eljioe) 'sanss| sunwisad
duipnput ‘seIndsip jo uonnjosad ay) Joj 1oddns
3ulpuiqg Aj[e3a]-uou pue [ewilouUl AjJes SpIAO.d
Uol1eUIpJO0)) UoNN|oSaY pue saindsiq

'SdSI 941 Yim 10e3u02 Jo sjujod paleudissp
UM JO S3ull@aW Suindal ysnodyy g ued siy|
'sajued ssoJoe Asnonipadxa pue Ajs1eudosdde
pajpuey aue Asyl 1eyl aunsus 01 asie Aew Aayy

uonn|osad aIndsig se senss| 3une.y pue 3uiBpamoude Ajuadp

SDUPBISISSE [BIUYID] Hoddns Japjoyaxels pueqpeolyg
Juswadeuew pue uopdope swa1sAs SuliNpayds «
SpJepuels eleq e 'sassadoud

s32110e.d 1599 pue s1usWRIiNbad JulIad

JwJad yam soueldwod SULINSUS puR 93ULRINSSP
JUNWWOoD J1syl Ui spsfoud sisAjeue Aued-pJiya pue Sujuueld Ae[iaAo JoMISN

Alenb Suipinoud ‘saaiAdes UoneuIp.I00d |essuas

IpJe3aJ aney saniediunu 'sSauaia|dwod J0oj suoiedydde Suimainal se yans
suofnsanb Aue Joj a|ge|ieae :$21d03 Buimo|oy suoiesiidde ywJuad 01 paiejad oddns apircid
/ pueqpeoug sAISIUIN oy L a1 uo poddns 3193 01 1] 011N0 YdB3J UBd NOA uoleulploo) sjeaclddy pue suwsd

D)PUBYPEOI( ‘B0 OlBJUOSINONISELUI

e ABiau3z jo Ansiuin (LV.1) Wwea] asue)sissy j1esiuysa |

‘oLIejuUQ Ul s309fold pueqgpeoag pajeubisaq jo uonejuawaidwi yjoows ay} poddns 03
19P SsOJde UoijeulpPJood pue suolijediunwwod anolduil 0} d1qejieae ale WIW Pue Ol/ 1YL



D s1asse dqnd s,0LeE ZIUPOoW 01 ulIBULE - OLIEIUQ BJnjanJiseu)

38ed 921N0SaY BT MOPUIMSUO

h oLIBIUQ Ul JI8)se4 puegpeoig Buippng

WEIh01g 19Ui81U] poods-UDIH PaIEio[eooy | SITRUGCT TOEIG -
FURSPMS OUBIU0 U1 75188 puegpeoig DUipling =
1207 1oy UosURdXT oiNIdNIgSeEgu] pue pueapeoy buiiodang «

1207 13V T875E] pueqpeca Suiping

220¢ oY Porosuog SIEu] DUNeg EE G .

e s

[0¢ '10¥ WaISAS UOREONRON SInionIISEIjU] pUnioiBIBpUry CHETUD »

THEgPEtIg paieubisaq) - SANIoNIISEIul ADHISola /0Ly B3H"D e

seoinosay | [




Wwspy

uo?

0.g U0 3|ge|ieny

5202 ‘g Aenuer pesesioy Op UOISIEA

£20Z '$1 11BNy :pesesiay O's UOISIBA
2202 't 1snbny pesesioy O'F UCISISA
1207 'OF JSGLUDAON [DSSESIEN ('] UOISIBA

*

O'¥ UOISIBA

aulap

AN 30 ABLSININ

s1asse J|jgnd s01RIUY SZIUIDPO

01 BULIBULIEY - QLIBIUC 24MIINASEe)




1USpIIU0) $1858€ D|qNd SOLRIUQ SZIUIBPOW 0} SULIBULIE - OLEIUQ 3JMDNIISELU|

suolsinoid uonnjosal sIndsiq o

19U 3Q 1SNW 1Byl spJepuels {esiuyda] o

Ajigel| jedipiunu |erualod sssUppe 01 SUNSESN ©

‘Qljedpiunu sy Uo 1edul syl SSaJppe 01 UoiesUsduod pue S824Nn0saJ JO UOISINOI] ©

'sS922e Aem Jo 1ySiJ pue 2d1A1as [edipiunwi 3yl Jo dijgnd ay3 ui 1pedwi sy 1831w 03 saunseaw aienbape jo uopeusws|dwy o
:3UImoy|0] 3yl apnjput Aew JopJo ssaaoe Aem-10-1yS1J pue adIAIes [edpDIuNW Y »

J9pJ0 3y1 dojaAap 031 uciewolul Aessadau sy aJinboe pue Ayjedpiunu pue Jusuodoud 3yl YNSUOD {|IM JIISIUIN 9yl ©
1 Yam Ajdulod 1snul 4S| pue Aljedipiunud syl pue ssa2de Jo sWJal sy 8uigrasasd
SIUIN 243 ‘SS90 MO 4O SWUS1 Uo 93J3e 01 3|ge 99 JoU ||m Juauodoud ayi pue AlijedidDiunuwi Y3 1843 S2UILLISISP JIISIUIN QUL 4l ‘GL "SJapun
‘AQ paJinbaJ s| ssa20e Aem o 1YL 4o 321AUSS jedDiUNW BY1 1Byl 31ep Byt ©

"Da41nbaJ sI sSa32e Aem Jo 1Yy3LU 4O 221ABS [edidiunw 1eym Jo Siejndiued sy ©

:SIUDWD|D SUIMO||O) S UIRIUOD ||IM 3D110U UM 34 "SS9I AMOY 404 SWLI] UO 9943e puUB SUOBRO3aU 01Ul
JlunNW 8y uiod yoiym e paJinbad sy ssaaoe Aem-jo-1ysiu 1241 Alljedidiunud a1 SUILLIOUL 92130U USTIIM B aNSS| AeW JSISIUIN 9U3 ‘2L 'S J9pun e

‘(MOY) SSa0oe Aem-jo-1yLt |edidiunw 211padxe 01 SSNLIOYINE UIRLSD SSUIN pue A3Jaul O JS1SIUIN 941 SPJOUe Y499 3yl

1o8foud puegpeolq paieubissp e Jo uoieiado 10 UOIDNIISUOD 8] 10) $SS820r Aem Jo 1ybu
10saoud puegpeolq pajeubisep ale alay] alaym seale diydeiboab ayl epnioul Sauepunog asoym saiijedidiunu opeju)

upqpbo.lg buipyung ayi ybnoayy JuswAoldsap puegpeolq uoddns 03 soeld Ul suoisiroid aaplesiba) ind sey eouinoid sy |

(I202) 19V J191seq pueqgpeo.g Buipiing ay3 ybnoays sioamod 1eLaisiuliy



s19sse Dlignd 5,0LeIUQ 3ZIUIBPOW 03 SULIBULIES - OUIBIUQ 2UNIDNASE.U|

P> OlIPJUO@PUBTPEOI]J :QUN0IDY puegpeolg sAuSIuly
B3 OLRIUCSINDNIISEIUI®SUIPIPOqUO SIOSUU0)OBIUQ SID2UU0)) OLRIUQ
B> 0[IBIUOSINIDNIISEIIUID V] 1Joddns |v|

1}orIU0D aseald asue)sisse Jayliny 104

iNoA yuey |




Corporation of the Township of Chisholm
Municipal Office: 2847 Chiswick Line, RR #4, Powassan, ON POH 1Z0
(705)724-3526 - Fax (705)724-5099
info@chisholm.ca

Lesley Marshall, CAO Clerk-Treasurer

MEMO

To: Council
From: Shawn Hughes, Ops Superintendent
Date: July 3, 2025

Re:  Public Works Activity Report (June 7 2025— July 3, 2025)

LandfilllRoads/Parks

Gravel application was completed on Kells, Wasing and Maple road

Road side grass cutting is almost complete ,

Dig out on Golf course road will be completed July 4" with hard surfacing to be completed
at later date.

Calcium applied on new gravel

Grass cutting

Equipment

Parts ordered for water lemp
New decals installed on 2024 pickup

Other notes

This week we will be complete the dig out area on Golf Course Road, we have been
salvaging some of the ok material and using it on beach road in the dry areas that needed
to be filled in unfortunately we would need different material for the wet end of the road off
of memorial park. Next week we will be finishing ditching and berm removal on Wasing
road. Our summer student started this week and we will be starting to cut grass along all
the guide rails and around all of our signs.

AN Date: J/\/ W 28
—C‘H {SHOCM™™

SR Item: %() a
S




To:  Council
From: Lesley Marshall, CAO Clerk Treasurer
Date: July 8, 2025

Re: Tender 2025-05 Results Granular ‘A’

Summary:
Name ' Base Bid Total
Evan Hughes Excavating $189,500.00 $214,135.00
Miller Paving Ltd. $260,000.00 $293,800.00

No errors or omissions were found. The opening was witnessed by CAO Clerk Treasurer L.
Marshall and Operations Superintendent Shawn Hughes, and a member of the Miller
Paving staff.

The tender was advertised as required by the notice by-law, and circulated by email. The
bid price meets the requirement of the 2025 Budget.

Work Background:

Supplying, Hauling and Spreading on varioUs roads of approximately 10,000 metric tonnes
of Quarry - Granular ‘A’ Material for Pioneer Road, Gravelle Road, Maple Road, or as
directed by the Operations Superintendent.

Recommendation:

That tender 2025-05 be awarded to Evan Hughes Excavating, in the total amount of
$214,135.00 inclusive of HST.

Respectfully submitted | concur with this report and recommendation.

@Zﬁ%mﬂ/ PR

[¢

Lesley Marshall, CAO Clerk-Treasurer Shawn Hughes, Operations Superintendent



To:  Council
From: Lesley Marshall, CAO Clerk Treasurer
Date: July 8, 2025

Re: Tender 2025-04 Results Winter Sand

Summary:
Name Base Bid Total
Robinson Haulage Inc. $59,015.00 $66,686.95
Miller Paving Ltd. $84,175.00 $95,117.75

No errors or omissions were found. The opening was witnessed by CAO Clerk Treasurer L.
Marshall and Operations Superintendent Shawn Hughes, and a member of the Miller
Paving staff.

The tender was advertised as required by the notice by-law, and circulated by email. The
bid price meets the requirement of the 2025 Budget.

Work Background:

Screening, hauling, mixing and stockpiling of 3,700 tonne of winter sand at the Public
Works yard.

Recommendation:

That tender 2025-04 be awarded to Robinson Haulage Ing, in the total amount of
$66,686.95 inclusive of HST.

Respectfully submitted | concur with this report and recommendation.
\, LA a——

Lesley Marshall, CAO Clerk-Treasurer Shawn Hughes, Operations Superintendent



iﬁ‘ﬁllmﬂs g Mt \

SCHISHOENEESS

To: Council
From: Lesley Marshall, CAO Clerk Treasurer
Date: July 8, 2025

Re: Tender 2025-05 Results Granular ‘A’

Summary:
Name Base Bid Total
Evan Hughes Excavating $189,500.00 - $214,135.00
Miller Paving Ltd. $260,000.00 $293,800.00

No errors or omissions were found. The opening was witnessed by CAO Clerk Treasurer L.
Marshall and Operations Superintendent Shawn Hughes, and a member of the Miller
Paving staff.

The tender was advertised as required by the notice by-law, and circulated by email. The
bid price meets the requirement of the 2025 Budget.

Work Background:

Supplying, Hauling and Spreading on various roads of approximately 10,000 metric tonnes
of Quarry — Granular ‘A’ Material for Pioneer Road, Gravelle Road, Maple Road, or as
directed by the Operations Superintendent.

Recommendation:

That tender 2025-05 be awarded to Evan Hughes Excavating, in the total amount of
$214,135.00 inclusive of HST.

Respectfully submitted | concur with this report and recommendation.

Ve & A

Lesley Marshall, CAO Clerk-Treasurer Shawn Hughes, Operations Superintendent






